Clarification to bidders’ questions:

1)
Question: I would be unable to attend any of the sessions. Could you please confirm whether this would preclude me from submitting, or if it would still be worthwhile applying?
Answer: Thank you for your enquiry. To ensure bidders fully understand the site-specific challenges and constraints, a site visit is a mandatory requirement. Proposals submitted without the undertaking a site visit will receive a failed score.
Therefore, I can confirm that it would not be worth applying if you cannot attend a site visit. 

2)
Question: We are keen to submit a quote for the above tender you have open. We note the requirement for a site visit and will come back to you by the end of the week to confirm our preferred date. Is there a limitation on number of people you’d like from each organisation? 
Answer: Thank you for your enquiry. To manage numbers on site, we are currently limiting attendance to two representatives per contractor.
If capacity allows, we may be able to offer additional spaces. We will confirm availability by Friday 10th October.

3)
Question: Will Natural England provide a LiDAR dataset that can be used to create the required digital maps or would we need to undertake the LiDAR survey ourselves ?
Answer: LIDAR data from EA geomatics Group (https://environment.data.gov.uk/survey) can be used (1m resolution last surveyed in 2022), if data is not sufficient for purpose of the contract conduct levels surveys as needed.

4)
Question: Apart from the site visits that will be undertaken to identify trial sites and collect the information required for the project, how frequently would Natural England like to meet with the successful tenderer to discuss project progress?  And can these meetings be online or does Natural England have a preference for in person meetings?
Answer: The quote should include 30 hours of client contact time, excluding any time allocated for site visits.

Natural England expects to hold weekly online meetings (up to 1 hour) with the successful tenderer to review project progress.

In addition to these regular meetings, longer sessions will be scheduled to discuss specific project phases in greater detail. These may include:

-	Kick-off meeting
-	Literature appraisal review
-	Site assessment and survey planning
-	Trial design discussions
-	Review and feedback on deliverables

During weeks when a longer meeting is scheduled, the standard progress meeting will be incorporated into that session.

5)
Question: Once the project starts, will Natural England be able to open to providing the successful tenderer with detailed information about protected species and species of special scientific to the site or should a specialist with detailed knowledge of the site be included in the project team ?
Answer: Natural England can provide specialist knowledge of the site regarding protected species and species of special scientific interest (notified species features of the designated sites).

6)
Question: What are the dimensions of the softrak?
Answer: Natural England have a Softrak 75 (4.5m x 2m) with the Cut and Collect system (Flail width of 1.3m) with a 8m3 bulk bin (https://www.loglogic.co.uk/index.php/product-range/cut-and-collect-system).

7)
Question: Request for quote Evaluation criteria is missing the sustainability question. Is sustainability still being scored?
Answer: Yes, there should be a question for ‘Management of sustainability and social value’ (5% of the technical score available). The question is provided below:
	Management of sustainability and social value
	Detailed Evaluation Criteria

	Q5.1 
	Provide evidence that you pursue sustainability in your operations and show how these apply to this project.



8) 
Question: Is there a word limit for submitted quotes?
Answer: Yes, the following word count limits should be applied to the evaluation criteria responses:
	Question
	Topic (% of technical score)
	Word Count Limit

	Q1.1
	Methodology (25%)
	1000

	Q1.2
	Methodology (15%)
	750

	Q2.1
	Key Personnel (10%)
	750

	Q3.1
	Quality Assurance measures (20%)
	750

	Q3.2
	Quality Assurance measures (15%)
	750

	Q4.1
	Health & Safety (10%)
	500

	Q5.1
	Sustainability (5%)
	500



